
RESOLUTION# _____ _ 

"RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE LARAMIE COUNTY 
RECREATION, PLANNING AND ADVISORY BOARD" 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming, 
________ shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Laramie County 
Recreation, Planning & Advisory Board to perform the duties of said Board according to law for 
a five-year term which will expire on December 31, 2029. 

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED the_ day of ____ .,2024. 

ATTEST: 

Debra Lee, Laramie County Clerk 

Reviewed and approved as to form: 

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Chairman 

OATH OF APPOINTMENT 

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the 
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully, 
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Laramie County Recreation, 
Planning & Advisory Board. 

LARAMIE COUNTY RECREATION, PLANNING 
& ADVISORY BOARD MEMBER 

Signature Date 

Witness Date 



Jessica Bennetts 

From: 

Sent: 

Sonja Fornstrom <sfornstrom@pinebluffswy.gov> 

Thursday, November 14, 2024 9:59 AM 

To: Jessica Bennetts 

Subject: Re: Laramie County Recreation Planning and Advisory Board 

Hi Jessica, 
Jon Moore would like to stay on the board for another term. Still waiting for a decision from Damien 
and Tom. 
Sonja 

From: Jessica Bennetts <Jessica.Bennetts@laramiecountywy.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:29 PM 

To: Sonja Fornstrom <sfornstrom@pinebluffswy.gov> 

Subject: RE: Laramie County Recreation Planning and Advisory Board 

Thank you Sonja! I appreciate you! 

Thank You, 

Jessica Bennetts 

Human Resources and 

Commissioner's Assistant 

310W.19thStreetSuite 140 

Cheyenne, WY 82001 

(307) 633-4465 {Phone)

(307) 633-4354 (Fax)

Jessica. Ben netts@laramiecou ntywy ,gay

From: Sonja Fornstrom <sfornstrom@pinebluffswy.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:28 PM 

To: Jessica Bennetts <Jessica.Bennetts@laramiecountywy.gov> 

Subject: Re: Laramie County Recreation Planning and Advisory Board 

Attention: This email message is from an external(non-County) email address. Please exercise 
caution and/or verify authenticity before opening the email/attachments/links from an email you 
aren't expecting. 

Hi Jessica, 
I am interested, thank you! I will reach out to Jon, Damien and Tom. We have a meeting on 11/19 so 
i can check with them then, but in the meantime I will try and get you answers from all of them. 
Thank you Jessica! 
Sonja 

From: Jessica Bennetts <Jessica.Bennetts@laramiecountywy.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 2:29 PM 
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